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Pierre Labadie purchased this land
from Vilray Papin. ¥r. Labadie was
one of the esarly settlers in 5% .
Louis znd a very prominent merchant.
He died in 1834 and left part of the
land to his daughter Angelena, who
married John Gokay. :

The father of Pierre Lubadie came
‘from France in 1780 and formed a
Fur Co,, to trade with the Inciuns.

_ . ' The property is still in the posses-
= - . sion of the Gobay family. _

This is a small one story brick
house, gable roof with dormers. Wood
window sills and wood lintels.

Poorly preserved.

Information: McCune Gill and
Fred Billon.
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